
From: Lindsey Ozbolt
To: Mark Cook
Cc: Candie Leader
Subject: FW: SE-19-00014 Love"s SEPA
Date: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 3:29:00 PM
Attachments: L2019-1213 Kittitas County Response Letter.pdf

Mark
 
Attached is the response from the Love’s Truck Stop consultant in regards to your comment memo
dated 11/26/19.  In order for CDS to make a SEPA determination we need to know what the
conditions will be.  At this time we need more information from you as to whether or not this
response satisfies your concern regarding “truck trip generation” or if we need to condition a new
traffic study with the SEPA determination. 
 
Best,
 

Lindsey Ozbolt
Planning Official
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2 | Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-7046 | lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
From: Brandon Johnson <brandon.johnson@scjalliance.com> 
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 3:05 PM
To: Chelsea Benner <chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: Nick Wheeler <nick.wheeler@scjalliance.com>; Lindsey Ozbolt
<lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Ryan Shea <ryan.shea@scjalliance.com>; Zach Severs
<zach.severs@scjalliance.com>
Subject: Re: SE-19-00014 Love's SEPA
 
Please see our attached response for use of the Truck Trip Generation Study for the City of
Fontana. Please let me know if you need anything else.
 
Thanks,
 
Brandon Johnson, PE
SCJ Alliance
Principal, Civil Engineering Manager
o. 360.669.0700
m. 360.269.6346
www.scjalliance.com
 
This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have received it in error, please advise the sender by reply email and
immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.

 
 
On Fri, Dec 13, 2019 at 11:17 AM Chelsea Benner <chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:
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8730 Tallon Lane, Suite 200     Lacey, WA 98516    Office 360.352.1465    Fax 360.352.1509    scjalliance.com 


December 13, 2019 
 
 
 
Lindsey Ozbolt, Planning Official 
Kittitas County Community Development Services 
 
 
Re: Love’s Travel Stop SEPA Comment 
 SCJ Project #1398.18 
 
Dear Lindsey, 
 
Love’s Travel Stops & Country Stores plans to construct the Easton Love’s Travel Stop on West Sparks 
Road near the I-90 Exit 70 interchange in Kittitas County near the community of Easton.  As part of this 
project, Love’s submitted a Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) in August 2019. 


During the SEPA checklist review period, the County received a comment from Kittitas County Public 
Works related to the trip generation used in the August TIA: 


“The applicant shall define the rationale for utilizing the Truck Trip Generation Study for the City of 
Fontana (2003) as the basis for the trip generation in the supplied traffic study” 


This letter provides a response to this comment. 


Easton Love’s Travel Stop Trip Generation Calculations 
The project trip generation calculations were based on the current ITE Trip Generation Manual (10th 
Edition).  For the fueling portion of the project, land use code 950 – Truck Stop was used.  This land use 
includes the entire traffic generated by the fueling stations, both passenger cars and trucks. 


Because trucks have a different travel pattern than passenger vehicles and have a larger operational 
impact, we prefer to identify how many trips are truck trips versus passenger car trips.  However, the ITE 
manual does not include information regarding what portion of the trips will be trucks.  To inform what 
portion of the projected truck stop traffic will be trucks, we refer to the Truck Trip Generation Study for 
the City of Fontana.  This study provides a trip rate per fueling station specific to truck trips.  Using this 
rate, we can estimate the amount of total truck stop trips that will be truck trips.  This allows the trip 
distribution and assignment to be more accurate as it reflects an estimate of the truck trucks specifically 
and provides a more conservative analysis by fully accounting for the increase in truck volumes at each 
of the study intersections.    


This study is only used to provide additional detail regarding the different trip types generated by the 
truck stop.  This additional data allows for a refined and more accurate analysis that would not be 
possible using just the ITE trip generation results. 







Lindsey Ozbolt  
December 13, 2019 
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If you have any questions or comments about the enclosed information, please contact me at (360) 352-
1465. 
 
Respectfully, 
SCJ Alliance 


 
 
 
 


Ryan Shea 
Senior Transportation Planner 
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Good Morning,
Please see the attached letter regarding the Love’s Truck Stop SEPA application. Today is my last
day in the office so any further communications will be with the Planning Official Lindsey Ozbolt
who is cc’d on this email.
Thank you!
 

Chelsea Benner
Planner II
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926
(p) 509-962-7506 (f) 509-962-7682
chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law. 
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